Noel Bourke

From: Licensing

Sent: 04 March 2024 08:17

To: Noel Bourke

Subject: FW: Sandy Cove hotel licensing application Ref Wollens:MA:DUN3461/0012

Charlie Northcott — Licensing Case Officer
The Licensing Team

North Devon Council

PO Box 379

Barnstaple

Devon

EX32 2GR

Tel: 01271 388258

From: Jon Dunkley <Jon.Dunkley@wollens.co.uk>

Sent: 01 March 2024 15:50

To: Licensing <licensing@northdevon.gov.uk>

Subject: Sandy Cove hotel licensing application Ref Wollens:MA:DUN3461/0012

CAUTION: This email originated from outside North Devon Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

WOLLENS

Full spectrum law

Dear Shirley and Phil

My clients, the Sandy Cove Hotel, have had some concerns expressed in relation to their application that they might
wish to operate as a festival venue and also that they might be wanting to operate as a traditional off-licence. That is
simply not the case but to allay such concerns we would ask that two further conditions are attached to the licence
as follows:

1. No music festivals will take place at the premises;
2. Off-sales of alcohol will only be made to residents at the hotel or their bona fide guests.

Kind regards

Jon Dunkley

Jon Dunkley
Partner
DDI: 01271 341021

Email: jon.dunkley@wollens.co.uk



Address: Avery House, Liberty Road, Roundswell Business Park, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 3TL
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Our lawyers can offer a variety of methods of communication including home visits, meetings via video
links, email or telephone. Any further details that you may require are available on our website
www.wollens.co.uk Our preferred method for payment is via our website. Wollens.co.uk/payment

Wollens is a trading style of Wollen Michelmore LLP. Wollen Michelmore LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with registered
number OC369936. The Registered Office is At Harbourside, 67 the Terrace, Torquay, TQ1 1DP. The term ‘partner’ is used to refer to a member of Wollen
Michelmore LLP or to an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualification. A list of members can be found at www.wollens.co.uk.

Wollen Michelmore LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority - SRA No. 565599.

Disclaimer: Please be alert to the dangers of cyber-crime. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account. If you have any
doubts or concerns, please speak to your lawyer before transferring money. If you receive an email from us requesting your bank details, or providing you with
bank details, please contact your lawyer immediately to clarify the position, as we do not use email to send or receive bank details. There is an increasing risk of
emails being hacked and false bank details being provided to law firms. Accordingly, bank details should be sent to us by post or provided in writing at a face-to-
face meeting with your lawyer (e.g. by providing a recent bank statement bearing the relevant bank details). To avoid any possible email fraud, we will not use
bank details sent to us by email for payments or receipts. If you receive an email from anyone advising you of our bank account details, or that our bank account
details have changed, please let us know straightaway.

We do not accept service of documents by electronic mail. Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete the message from your system immediately.



